
Executive Session

City of Pittsburgh

City Council Meeting Agenda

510 City-County Building

414 Grant Street

Pittsburgh, PA 15219

1:00 PMWednesday, May 5, 2021

Bill 2021-1397

M E M O R A N D U M

TO:         PRESIDENT AND ALL COUNCIL MEMBERS

FROM:    BRENDA F. PREE, CITY CLERK

SUBJECT:     EXECUTIVE SESSION

Please be advised that an executive session is scheduled for the following:

2021-1397 Resolution authorizing the Mayor and the City Solicitor to enter into a Professional 

Services Agreement with David Wright, 27 Foster Ave., Pittsburgh, PA 15205 for 

expert witness services related to pending civil rights litigation, filed at Case No. 

2:18-cv-2019 in the US District Court, in an amount not to exceed Ten Thousand 

Dollars and No Cents ($10,000.00).

(Executive Session held 5/5/21)

2021-1397 Cover Ltr Wright Council letter

Summary 2021-1397

2021-1397 WCP21-022 David Wright

Attachments:

Assistant Solicitor Julie Koren will be in attendance.

Page 1 Printed on 2/22/2024

https://pittsburgh.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26241
https://pittsburgh.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=be65ff84-216b-4d20-a177-03eaaf5f504f.docx
https://pittsburgh.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=0d135852-f74e-4ca2-9ed9-a33d2c7734f8.docx
https://pittsburgh.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=bc104eff-5af4-4815-a860-8da059eba36a.pdf

